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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

April 4, 1997 

Mr. Gary Lawrence, City of Lakeland 
Ms. Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Florida lpdustrial Power Users uroup 
Mr. Robert Williams, Florida Municipal Power Agency 
Mr. Jim McGee, Florida Power Corporation 
Mr. Bill Feasta", Florida Power & Light 
Mr. Jeffrey A. Stone. Beggs &: Lanc-
Ms. Angela LleweUyn, Tampa Electric Company f 
Mr. John Roger Howe, Office of Public Counxl rJ 9 ~ \) f 
Leslie J. Paugh. Senior Attorney, Division Of Legal Services 

Docket No. 9tlll£-BtJ - Determination of appropriate cost allocation and regulatory 
treatm.ent of total revenues associated with whole!IAie sales to Flori do Municipoti Power 
Agency and City of Lakeland by Tampa Electric Company. 

Via Facsimile 

Please note that an issue identification meeting bas been scheduled for the following time: 
and place: 

9:30a.m., Thunday, April 10, 1997 
Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boul..:vard, Room 362 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of thU meeting iB to identify and clarify the issues involved in the above 
referenced docket. All interested persons are invited to attend, but attendance is not required. 

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call me at (904} 413-6199. 
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